



Dossier du BHI N° S3/8151/HSSC

LETTRE CIRCULAIRE 48/2014
20 juin 2014

**COMITE DES SERVICES ET DES NORMES HYDROGRAPHIQUES (HSSC)
6^{ème} réunion, 11-14 novembre 2014, Viña del Mar, Chili**

Référence : LC de l'OHI 08/2014 du 20 janvier – *Résultats de la 5^{ème} réunion du comité des services et des normes hydrographiques (HSSC)*

Madame la Directrice, Monsieur le Directeur,

1. La 6^{ème} réunion du comité des services et des normes hydrographiques (HSSC-6) qui se déroulera du 11 au 14 novembre 2014 sera aimablement accueillie par le service hydrographique chilien (SHOA), à Viña del Mar, Chili.
2. La présente fournit des informations sur les détails administratifs, sur le statut actuel des actions découlant de HSSC-5 (Shanghai, Chine, 5-8 novembre 2013 – cf. référence), et présente le projet d'ordre du jour et de calendrier de HSSC-6.
3. La participation au HSSC-6 est ouverte à l'ensemble des Etats membres de l'OHI, ainsi qu'aux Etats observateurs et aux organisations internationales accréditées par l'OHI, à concurrence de deux délégués chacun pour ces derniers.
4. **Lieu et hébergement.** La réunion se déroulera à l'hôtel « Marina Del Rey », à Viña del Mar. Les informations générales et logistiques, comme le détail des hôtels disponibles, les obligations de visa et le formulaire d'inscription au HSSC-6, ont été mises en ligne sur le site web de l'OHI (www.ihp.int > Accueil > Comités & GT > HSSC > Section « prochaine réunion » - lien vers « Documents »). Le formulaire d'inscription est également disponible à l'annexe D.
5. Les participants devront effectuer les réservations dans l'hôtel de leur choix, **dans les meilleurs délais.**
6. Les formulaires d'inscription des délégués qui envisagent de participer au HSSC-6 devront être envoyés au secrétariat du HSSC (adcs@ihp.int), avec copie au SHOA (gestion@shoa.cl) **avant le 31 août 2014.**
7. **Réunion du groupe directeur du HSSC.** Le HSSC-6 sera précédé d'une réunion informelle du groupe directeur du HSSC dans l'après-midi du lundi 10 novembre. En plus du président du HSSC, cette réunion comprendra les présidents des groupes de travail du HSSC (GT), le vice-président et le secrétaire du HSSC.
8. **Actions découlant de HSSC-5.** Le statut de toutes les actions découlant de HSSC-5 est résumé dans l'**Annexe A**. Plusieurs actions sont toujours en suspens. Il est demandé aux personnes à qui ont été assignées des actions en suspens de bien vouloir prendre les mesures nécessaires et de rendre compte de leur statut au secrétariat du HSSC (adcs@ihp.int) dès que possible.
9. **Projet d'ordre du jour et de calendrier pour HSSC-6.** Un projet d'ordre du jour et de calendrier pour HSSC-6 est fourni dans l'**annexe B**. Les documents associés, lorsque connus, ont été listés. Il est demandé aux Etats membres de bien vouloir revoir le projet d'ordre du jour et de programme et de fournir tout commentaire ou toute proposition de sujets nouveaux ou d'amendements au secrétaire, **avant le 31 août 2014**. Si nécessaire, un projet d'ordre du jour et de programme révisé sera préparé et publié sur le site web de l'OHI.

10. **Date limite de soumission des documents pour le HSSC-6.** Les documents devant être examinés lors de HSSC-6 doivent être soumis au secrétariat du HSSC, conformément aux « [*Instructions for the Submission of Reports and Proposals for Consideration by HSSC*](#) », comme suit :

	Date limite de soumission
Documents à l'appui des points de l'ordre du jour (incluant les rapports de présidents des GT et des propositions de nouveaux éléments du programme de travail)	Au plus tard le 23 septembre 2014 (7 semaines avant le début de la réunion)
Documents fournissant des commentaires ou des projets d'amendements aux propositions contenues dans les documents des réunions <u>Ces soumissions supplémentaires ne doivent pas dépasser 4 pages</u>	Au plus tard le 21 octobre 2014 (3 semaines avant le début de la réunion)

Les documents reçus après le 21 octobre 2014 seront traités en tant que documents d'information uniquement, à l'exception de tout résultat de la 5^{ème} Conférence hydrographique internationale extraordinaire (CHIE-5) susceptible d'affecter le HSSC.

11. Tous les documents seront publiés sur le site web de l'OHI (Accueil > comité & GT > HSSC > Section « prochaine réunion » - lien vers « Documents ») au fur et à mesure de leur réception. Il est demandé aux délégués de bien vouloir communiquer ces documents aux experts appropriés en la matière et consolider tout commentaire pertinent pour permettre une prise de décision efficace à la réunion du HSSC plutôt que de reporter des décisions en attente d'autres consultations techniques post-HSSC.

12. **Divers.** La liste actuelle des contacts du HSSC est fournie en **annexe C**. Tous les changements doivent être transmis au secrétariat du HSSC dans les meilleurs délais.

13. Comme demandé au paragraphe 17 de la lettre citée en référence, *les Etats membres sont invités à proposer des lieux pour les réunions ultérieures du HSSC qui se tiendront début novembre 2015 (HSSC-7) et début novembre 2016 (HSSC-8)*. Les propositions sont les bienvenues à tout moment et de préférence **avant la tenue du HSSC-6**.

Veillez agréer, Madame la Directrice, Monsieur le Directeur, l'assurance de ma haute considération,

Pour le Comité de direction,



Gilles BESSERO
Directeur

Copie à :

Organisations internationales accréditées
Présidents et vice-présidents des GT du HSSC

Annexes :

Note : tous les documents sont fournis dans la langue de travail du HSSC (en anglais seulement)

- A. Liste d'actions découlant du HSSC-5 et rapport d'avancement
- B. Projet d'ordre du jour et de calendrier
- C. HSSC – Liste des contacts
- D. Formulaire d'inscription

LIST OF ACTIONS FROM HSSC-5 AND STATUS REPORT (June 2014)

AGENDA ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION No.	ACTIONS (in bold, action by)	TARGET DATE/EVENT	STATUS
1	List of Documents	HSSC5/01	IHB to insert posting date of documents on the download page of the IHO web site, for future HSSC meetings.	HSSC-6	Done - See HSSC6 page
3	T&P ENC Updates	HSSC5/02	IHB to invite MS who do not plan to align their ENC and paper chart T&P update regimes to reconsider their position and report to the IHB on any need for assistance.	15 Jan 2014	Done - CL 08/2014
3	Use of the Object Catalogue - Guidance on T&P ENC Updates	HSSC5/03	TSMAD to take into consideration the comments reported in paper HSSC5-INF2 (Appendix to Annex A), for inclusion in the next edition of the Use of the Object Catalogue (S-57, Appendix B.1, Annex A).	TSMAD-28	Ongoing
3	T&P ENC Updates	HSSC5/04	IHB to inform IRCC of the concern that the differences between paper charts updates and ENC updates, as well as inconsistencies between ENCs from different producers, reflect badly on the IHO and to request IRCC to encourage the resolution of these issues by Regional Hydrographic Commissions via the WEND-WG.	IRCC-6	Done - HSSC submission to IRCC-6 (IRCC6-10A)
4.1	WG Work Plans	HSSC5/05	WG chairs to ensure that the level of detail in their respective work plans is homogeneous and that the work plans identify clearly the work items which are expected to be completed in the subsequent one or two years.	13 Dec 2013	Done - Agreed HSSC Work Plan
4.1	Performance Indicators	HSSC5/06	IHB to invite WEND WG, via IRCC, to assess how representative is the ENC usage indicator based solely on the inputs from Primar and IC-ENC, and to propose alternatives if appropriate.	IRCC-6	Done - HSSC submission to IRCC-6 (IRCC6-10A)
4.1	Performance Indicators	HSSC5/07	Contributions for the 2013 period to be provided by HSSC WG Chairs (Performance Indicators no 2 and 3) and WEND WG Chair (Performance Indicator no 5) by 31 January 2014.	31 Jan 2014	Done
4.2	Restructuring HSSC WGs	HSSC5/08	HSSC Chair and Secretary to establish a correspondence group composed of the Chairs of HSSC, TSMAD, DIPWG, CSPCWG, SNPWG, TWLWG, SCWG and an IHB representative, to develop draft terms of reference and rules of procedure for the proposed new HSSC bodies, and consider their composition as well as the appropriate timely transition arrangements.	15 Jan 2014	Done CG established Work in progress

AGENDA ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION No.	ACTIONS (in bold, action by)	TARGET DATE/EVENT	STATUS
4.2	Restructuring HSSC WGs	HSSC5/09	HSSC Chair to invite MS to participate in the HSSC Correspondence Group on HSSC WG restructuring.	15 Jan 2014	Done - CL 08/2014 Nominations from BR, FI, SE, TR, UK & US
4.2	Restructuring HSSC WGs	HSSC5/10	IHB to request Member States and stakeholders to define their contribution in terms of resources to the proposed new HSSC bodies.	15 Jan 2014	On going CL 08/2014 & CL 39/2014
4.2	Remote meeting facilities	HSSC5/11	USA to propose possible solutions for remote meeting facilities at the IHB and at other meeting venues.	HSSC-6	To be reported to HSSC-6
4.3	TOR of TSMAD and DIPWG	HSSC5/12	IHB to amend the terms of reference of TSMAD and DIPWG as proposed in the report of the drafting group (HSSC5-04.3D).	15 Jan 2014	Done CL 08/2014
5.1	New edition of S-64	HSSC5/13	TSMAD to finalize the draft edition 3.0.0 of S-64 at TSMAD-27 (December 2013).	TSMAD-27	Done
5.1	New edition of S-64	HSSC5/14	TSMAD Chair to provide IHB with a clean copy of the draft edition 3.0.0 of S-64 for posting on the IHO website as a familiarization version.	31 Jan 2014	Done
5.1	New edition of S-64	HSSC5/15	IHB to seek HSSC approval of the draft edition 3.0.0 of S-64 by correspondence through HSSC circular letter before end of October 2014 (in line with the publication of the new edition of IEC 61174).	31 Jan 2014	Done – HSSC Letter 02/2014
5.1	New edition of S-64	HSSC5/16	IHB to seek Member States approval of the draft edition 3.0.0 of S-64 by IHO circular letter.	15 Jul 2014	To follow HSSC5/15
5.1	New edition of the Use of the Object Catalogue	HSSC5/17	IHB to seek Member States approval of the draft edition 4.0.0 of the Use of the Object Catalogue (UOC - S-57, Appendix B.1, Annex A) by IHO circular letter.	31 Jan 2014	Done - CL 18/2014 Approved by MS – CL 46/2014
5.1	S-57 Supplement no 3	HSSC5/18	IHB to seek Member States approval of S-57 Supplement no 3 by IHO circular letter.	31 Jan 2014	Done - CL 18/2014 Approved by MS – CL 46/2014
5.1	Feature catalogue builder	HSSC5/19	TSMAD, in liaison with DIPWG , to provide the IHB with a statement of requirements for developing a feature catalogue builder.	NA (Overcome by events)	Suspended
5.1	Feature catalogue builder	HSSC5/20	IHB to prepare and award a contract for the development of a feature catalogue builder, subject to the availability of appropriate resources.	NA (Overcome by events)	Suspended
5.1	S-101 Value Added Roadmap	HSSC5/21	TSMAD Chair to incorporate in the draft S-101 Value Added Roadmap the comments expressed during HSSC5.	31 Jan 2014	Done

AGENDA ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION No.	ACTIONS (in bold, action by)	TARGET DATE/EVENT	STATUS
5.1	S-101 Value Added Roadmap	HSSC5/22	IHB to post the amended S-101 Value Added Roadmap on the IHO web site.	15 Feb 2014	Done
5.1	S-101 Value Added Roadmap	HSSC5/23	TSMAD Chair to include an additional item in the TSMAD work plan to review the S-101 Value Added Roadmap annually.	13 Dec 2013	Done Agreed HSSC Work Plan
5.1	S-100 Master Plan	HSSC5/24	IHB to post the S-100 Master Plan on the IHO web site.	15 Jan 2014	Done S-100 MP posted on HSSC page.
5.1	S-100 Master Plan	HSSC5/25	IHB to invite additional input from Member States and other IHO Stakeholders, to further develop the S-100 Master Plan.	15 Jan 2014	Done for MS - CL 08/2014 and stakeholders – IHB Letter of 13 March. No feedback so far
5.1	S-100 Master Plan	HSSC5/26	TSMAD Chair to include an additional item in the TSMAD work plan to review the S-100 Master Plan annually.	13 Dec 2013	Done Agreed HSSC Work Plan
5.1	S-100 regulatory process	HSSC5/27	IHB to advise the IMO Correspondence Group on e-Navigation to consider the revision of the relevant performance standards and other instruments, if required, as a component of the draft e-navigation strategy implementation plan to be finalized in 2014, for consideration by NCSR 1.	NCSR 1	On going
5.1	Product specification identifiers	HSSC5/28	TSMAD to prepare a detailed registry based procedure for the allocation of product specification identifiers.	TSMAD-28	On going Doc. TSMAD28-11.7A TSMAD to report to HSSC-6
5.1	Product specification identifiers	HSSC5/29	IHB to inform partner organizations on the allocation of product specification identifiers, as in Annex G.	15 Jan 2014	Done - IHB Letter of 13 March
5.1	S-101 Impact Study	HSSC5/30	TSMAD Chair to consider the impact of the recommendations contained in HSSC5-05.1F (S-101 impact study) on the S-101 Value Added Roadmap.	HSSC-6	To be reported to HSSC-6
5.1	S-101 Impact Study	HSSC5/31	IHB to consider the impact of the recommendation contained in HSSC5-05.1F (S-101 impact study) on the S-100 Master Plan.	HSSC-6	To be reported to HSSC-6

AGENDA ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION No.	ACTIONS (in bold, action by)	TARGET DATE/EVENT	STATUS
5.1	S-101 test bed projects	HSSC5/32	TSMAD to include the KHOA S-101 test bed program as part of the TSMAD S-101 test plan strategy.	TSMAD-27	Done
5.1	New edition of S-58	HSSC5/33	TSMAD to finalize the draft edition 5.0.0 of S-58 at TSMAD27, in accordance with the guidance provided at HSSC5.	TSMAD-27	Done
5.1	New edition of S-58	HSSC5/34	IHB to seek, by IHO circular letter, Member States approval of the draft edition 5.0.0 of S-58, together with a deadline for its implementation.	31 Jan 2014	Done - CL 18/2014 Approved by MS – CL 46/2014
5.1	Applicability of S-57 supplement documents	HSSC5/35	IHB to include a note in the list of standards that are applicable to ECDIS on the IHO web site, drawing attention to the applicability of S-57 supplement documents.	15 Jan 2014	Done
5.1	PS for maritime limits & boundaries	HSSC5/36	Australia to request Geoscience Australia to change the product specification name from “Maritime Boundary Exchange Product Specification” to “Maritime Limits and Boundaries Product Specification” (IHO S-121).	TSMAD-28	Done
5.1	PS for navigational warnings	HSSC5/37	WWNWS-SC is invited to liaise with TSMAD to develop an S-100 Product Specification for Navigational Warnings (IHO S-124).	IRCC-6	Done - Project team established led by FR
5.1	PS for sub surface navigation	HSSC5/38	Parties interested in the development of a product specification for sub surface navigation are invited to contact the USA.	28 Feb 2014	Done - CL 08/2014
5.2	Transition to S-63 edition 3.1.1	HSSC5/39	IHB, in liaison with the DPSWG Chair , to consider the need for informing mariners about the transition to S-63 Ed 1.1 and take action as appropriate.	31 Dec 2013	Closed No action required
5.3	New editions of S-52 and the PresLib	HSSC5/40	DIPWG Chair to provide the IHB with clean copies of the draft editions 6.1.0 of S-52 and 4.0.0 of the Presentation Library (Annex A to S-52), for posting on the IHO website as a familiarization version.	30 Nov 2013	Done Drafts posted
5.3	New editions of S-52 and the PresLib	HSSC5/41	IHB to seek HSSC approval of the draft editions 6.1.0 of S-52 and 4.0.0 of the Presentation Library (Annex A to S-52), by correspondence through HSSC circular letter.	1 Apr 2014	Done - HSSC Letter 01/2014
5.3	New editions of S-52 and the PresLib	HSSC5/42	IHB to seek Member States approval of the draft editions 6.1.0 of S-52 and 4.0.0 of the Presentation Library (Annex A to S-52), by IHO circular letter before end of October 2014 (in line with the publication of the new edition of IEC 61174).	15 July 2014	To follow HSSC5/41
5.4	TOR of SNPWG	HSSC5/43	IHB to amend the terms of reference of SNPWG as agreed by the Committee.	15 Jan 2014	Done - CL 08/2014

AGENDA ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION No.	ACTIONS (in bold, action by)	TARGET DATE/EVENT	STATUS
5.5	Paper charts derived from ENC's	HSSC5/44	Australia to provide feedback to HSSC-6 on their experience with producing paper charts from ENC's.	HSSC-6	To be reported to HSSC-6
5.6	IMO model courses on navigational issues	HSSC5/45	DQWG Chair to include in the DQWG work plan the recommendations contained in HSSC5-INF4 (interface with IMO/HTW).	13 Dec 2013	Done - Agreed HSSC Work Plan
5.6	Dynamic tides / water levels	HSSC5/46	DQWG Chair to include a new work item in the DQWG work plan to expand data quality into dynamic tides / water levels.	13 Dec 2013	Done - Agreed HSSC Work Plan
5.6	Malacca and Singapore Straits MEH as a test case	HSSC5/47	DQWG Chair to include a new work item in the DQWG work plan to consider using the Malacca and Singapore Straits Marine Electronic Highways (MEH) project, as a test case.	13 Dec 2013	Done - Agreed HSSC Work Plan
5.7	TOR of MSDIWG	HSSC5/48	IHB to amend the terms of reference of MSDIWG as agreed by the Committee.	15 Jan 2014	Done - CL 08/2014
5.7	UN-GGIM initiative	HSSC5/49	MSDIWG to consider the impact of the UN-GGIM initiative on its work plan, taking into account the items identified in paragraph 11 of HSSC5-05.7B, and report to HSSC-6.	MSDIWG-5 HSSC-6	To be reported to HSSC-6
5.8	IHO Resolutions related to tides	HSSC5/50	IHB to seek Member States approval of the revisions of IHO Resolutions 3/1919, 27/1919, 1/1977 and 2/1977 as amended, by IHO circular letter.	31 Jan 2014	Done - CL 17/2014 Approved by MS – CL 44/2014
5.8	Tidal Product Specification	HSSC5/51	TSMAD to assist the TWLWG in the development of a tidal product specification for navigational surface and tidal data transfer that could be used for generating dynamic water levels and navigational surfaces in ECDIS.	TWLWG-6	Ongoing To be reported to HSSC-6
5.8	Under keel clearance	HSSC5/52	TWLWG to take note of and liaise with the Malacca and Singapore Straits Marine Electronic Highways (MEH) project, regarding the under keel clearance monitoring system.	TWLWG-6	To be reported to HSSC-6
5.9	New definitions	HSSC5/53	IHB to seek Member States approval of the new definitions contained in Annex C of the HDWG report, by IHO circular letter.	31 Jan 2014	Done - CL 19/2014 Approved by MS – CL 47/2014
5.10	TOR of SCWG	HSSC5/54	IHB to amend the terms of reference of SCWG as agreed by the Committee.	15 Jan 2014	Done CL 08/2014
6.1	New edition of C-51	HSSC5/55	IHB to seek Member States approval of the draft edition 5.0.0 of the TALOS Manual (C-51), by IHO circular letter.	30 Nov 2013	Done - CL 69/2013 Approved by MS – CL 43/2014
6.1	TOR for ABLOS	HSSC5/56	IHB to invite the Chair of ABLOS to seek the approval of the revised terms of reference of ABLOS by IAG.	15 Jan 2014	Done – IHB e-mail of 17 January 2014

AGENDA ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION No.	ACTIONS (in bold, action by)	TARGET DATE/EVENT	STATUS
6.1	TOR for ABLOS	HSSC5/57	IHB to amend the terms of reference of ABLOS when approved by IAG.	When approved by IAG	Done - Changes approved by IAG Executive Council as of 23 May 2014
7.2	Revision of S-66	HSSC5/58	IHB to invite Member States to propose directly or through Primar / IC-ENC, experts to contribute to the revision of S-66.	15 Jan 2014	Done - CL 08/2014 Project team established led by IC-ENC
7.2	Revision of S-66	HSSC5/59	IHB to include the preparation of a new edition of S-66 in the 2014-2015 HSSC work plan.	13 Dec 2013	Done Agreed HSSC Work Plan
7.3	Implementation of ECDIS standards	HSSC5/60	IHB to prepare with IEC and CIRM a joint submission to NCSR 1 on the implementation of the new editions of ECDIS standards and invite MS to seek the support of their national maritime administration.	NCSR 1	Done - Document NCSR 1/4
7.3	Service Lifecycle Management	HSSC5/61	IHB to contribute to a joint CIRM-IEC-IHO submission to NCSR 1 on Service Lifecycle Management (SLM) and invite MS to seek the support of their national maritime administration.	NCSR 1	Ongoing
7.3	Service Lifecycle Management	HSSC5/62	TSMAD to consider the impact of introducing Service Lifecycle Management (SLM) in the S-101 Roadmap and S-100 Master Plan.	TSMAD-28	Ongoing To be revisited at HSSC-6
7.9	Ocean Forecasts	HSSC5/63	IHB to prepare a submission to the 5 th Session of the Joint WMO-IOC Technical Commission for Oceanography and Marine Meteorology (JCOMM) on elaborating a joint strategy to develop S-100 based multi-disciplinary products in the context of the implementation of the e-navigation strategy.	JCO-/MM-5	It is expected that JCOMM will not meet in plenary before 2016 or 2017.
12	HSSC-7 Meeting	HSSC5/64	Member States are invited to propose venues for the HSSC-7 and HSSC-8 meetings to be held in early November 2015 and 2016 respectively.	28 Feb 2014	Done - CLs 08 & 48/2014 No proposal so far

6th HSSC Meeting
Hotel Marina Del Rey, Viña del Mar, Chile, 11-14 November 2014

DRAFT AGENDA AND TIMETABLE

Note: Presenters of papers in parentheses ().

Monday 10 Nov	HSSC CHAIR GROUP
1400 - ~1730	HSSC Chair Group Meeting (Chair and Vice-Chair of HSSC, Chairs of HSSC Working Groups (WGs), Secretary of HSSC)
Tuesday 11 Nov	HSSC-6
0900	<p>1. Opening and Administrative Arrangements</p> <p><i>Docs: HSSC6-01A List of Documents (IHB)</i> <i>HSSC6-01B List of Participants (IHB)</i> <i>HSSC6-01C HSSC – List of Contacts (IHB)</i> <i>HSSC6-01D TORs for HSSC and related Working Groups (IHB)</i></p>
0915	<p>2. Approval of Agenda</p> <p><i>Docs: HSSC6-02A Agenda and Timetable (IHB)</i></p>
0930	<p>3. Matters arising from Minutes of 4th HSSC Meeting</p> <p><i>Docs: HSSC6-03A Minutes of HSSC-5 (IHB)</i> <i>HSSC6-03B Status of Actions List from HSSC-5 (IHB)</i> <i>HSSC6-03C Report of the HSSC Project Team on the revision of S-66 (S-66 Project Team Chair)</i></p> <p>4. HSSC Administration</p> <p>4.1 Implementation of Programme Performance Indicators</p> <p><i>Docs: HSSC6-04.1A Programme Performance Indicators for HSSC (IHB)</i></p>
1100	Coffee Break
1115	<p>4. HSSC Administration (continued)</p> <p>4.2 Restructuring of HSSC Working Groups</p> <p><i>Docs: HSSC6-04.2A Report of the Correspondence Group on HSSC Working Groups' Restructuring (CGHR)</i></p> <p>4.3 Outcome of EIHC-5 affecting HSSC (if relevant)</p>
1315	Group Photo
1330 - 1445	Lunch
1500	Depart to SHOA in Valparaiso
1530 - 1730	Technical visit of SHOA

1800 - 2000	Welcome social event at SHOA
2030	Depart from SHOA to Viña del Mar
Wednesday 12 Nov	HSSC-6 (continues)
	5. Reports by HSSC Working Groups
0900	5.1 Transfer Standard Maintenance and Application Development (TSMAD) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.1A Report and Recommendations of TSMAD (TSMAD Chair)</i>
1100	Coffee Break
1115	5.1 Transfer Standard Maintenance and Application Development (TSMAD) (continued) <i>Docs:</i>
1145	5.2 Data Protection Scheme (DPSWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.2A Report and Recommendations of DPSWG (DPSWG Chair)</i>
1300	Lunch
	5. Reports by HSSC Working Groups (continued)
1430	5.3 Digital Information Portrayal (DIPWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.3A Report and Recommendations of DIPWG (DIPWG Chair)</i>
1615	Coffee Break
1630	5.4 Standardization of Nautical Publications (SNPWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.4A Report and Recommendations of SNPWG (SNPWG Chair)</i>
1730	Break into drafting groups (if required)
1830	END OF DAY TWO
Thursday 13 Nov	HSSC-6 (continues)
0900	Consider work of drafting group(s) (if required)
	5. Reports by HSSC Working Groups (continued)
0945	5.5 Chart Specifications and Paper Charts (CSPCWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.5A Report and Recommendations of CSPCWG (CSPCWG Chair)</i>
1100	Coffee Break
1115	5.6 Data Quality (DQWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.6A Report and Recommendations of DQWG (DQWG Chair)</i>
1205	5.7 Marine Spatial Data Infrastructure (MSDIWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.7A Report and Recommendations of MSDIWG (MSDIWG Chair)</i>

1300	Lunch
1430	5.8 Tidal and Water Level (TWLWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.8A Report and Recommendations of TWLWG (TWLWG Chair)</i>
1515	5.9 Hydrographic Dictionary (HDWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.9A Report and Recommendations of HDWG (HDWG Chair)</i>
1600	5.10 Surface Current (SCWG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-05.10A Report and Recommendations of SCWG (SCWG Chair)</i>
1645	Coffee Break
1700	END OF DAY THREE
1700 - ~1830	Chair Group Meeting <i>Preparation of List of Actions</i>
Friday 14 Nov	HSSC-6 (continues)
0900	6. Inter-Organizational Bodies 6.1 IHO-IAG Advisory Board on the Law Of the Sea (ABLOS) <i>Docs: HSSC6-06.1A Status Report on ABLOS activities (ABLOS Chair)</i>
0930	7. Decisions of other bodies affecting HSSC 7.1 IMO <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.1A Report on IMO activities affecting HSSC (including e-navigation) (IHB)</i>
1020	7.2 IEC <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.2A IEC activities affecting HSSC (IEC)</i>
1040	7.3 Inland ENC Harmonization Group (IEHG) <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.3A Status Report on Inland ENC Development and Standardization (IEHG co-Chair)</i>
1100	Coffee Break
1115	7.4 CIRM <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.4A CIRM activities affecting HSSC (CIRM)</i>
1135	7.5 IALA <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.5A IALA activities affecting HSSC (IALA)</i>
1155	7.6 ISO <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.6A ISO activities affecting HSSC (IHB)</i>
1215	7.7 OGP <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.7A OGP activities affecting HSSC (OGP)</i>

1235	7.8 IRCC <i>Docs: HSSC6-07.8A Outcome of the 6th IRCC Meeting (IRCC Chair)</i>
1300	Lunch
1430	8. Review of new developments and other information papers <i>Docs: HSSC6-08A Status Report on IHO Publications on Standards and Specifications (IHB)</i>
1500	9. Liaison with External Stakeholders <i>Docs: HSSC6-09A Status of potential Stakeholders' events in 2015 (IHB)</i>
1515	10. Review and Endorsement of HSSC Work Plan and List of Actions <i>Docs: HSSC6-10A Draft HSSC Work Plan (IHB)</i>
1545	11. Date & Location of the next meetings HSSC-7: Tentative date: early November 2015. MS are invited to propose venues. Fall-back venue: IHB, Monaco. HSSC-8: Tentative date: early November 2016. MS are invited to propose venues. Fall-back venue: IHB, Monaco.
1600	12. Closure of the Meeting
1615	Coffee Break
1630 - 1700	END OF MEETING

HSSC – LIST OF CONTACTS
(as at June 2014)

Member States	Name	Email
Argentina	Fabian Alejandro VETERE	fveter@hidro.gov.ar
Australia	Mike PRINCE (HSSC Vice-Chair)	international.relations@hydro.gov.au
	Jeff WOOTTON (CSPCWG Chair)	jeff.wootton@defence.gov.au
Brazil	Carlos Augusto MEDEIROS DE ALBUQUERQUE	medeiros.albuquerque@dhn.mar.mil.br
	Aluizio MACIEL DE OLIVEIRA Junior	aluizio@chm.mar.mil.br
Canada	Sean HINDS	HindsS@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
	Louis MALTAIS (SCWG Vice-Chair)	louis.maltais@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Chile	Patricio CARRASCO	pcarrasco@shoa.cl
China	ZHENG Hepping	hydro@msa.gov.cn
Cuba	J.C. MARANTE Cabrera	onhg@geocuba.cu
Denmark	Jens Peter HARTMAN (MSDIWG Chair)	jepha@kms.dk
Ecuador	Patricio GOYES Arroyo	direccion@inocar.mil.ec
	Carlos ZAPATA Cortez	hidrografia@inocar.mil.ec
Estonia	Tõnis SIILANARUSK	tonis.siilanmarusk@vta.ee
Finland	Juha KORHONEN	juha.korhonen@fta.fi
France	Laurent LOUVART	louvard@shom.fr
	Yves LE FRANC	yves.le.franc@shom.fr
	Jean LAPORTE (HDWG Chair)	jean.laporte@shom.fr
	Gwenaële JAN (TWLWG Chair)	gwenaele.jan@shom.fr
Germany	Mathias JONAS (HSSC Chair)	mathias.jonas@bsh.de
	Jens SCHRÖDER-FÜRSTENBERG (SNPWG Chair)	Jens.Schroeder-Fuerstenberg@bsh.de
Greece	Alexis HADJANTONIOU	dcd_hnhs@navy.mil.gr
India	Shri Rajesh KUMAR	inho-navy@nic.in
Indonesia	Capt ROSYID	diysor_99@yahoo.com infohid@dishidros.go.id
Italy	Rosario LA PIRA	rosario.lapira@marina.difesa.it
	Carlo MARCHI	carlo.marchi@marina.difesa.it
Japan	Arata SENGOKU	ico@jodc.go.jp
Korea, Rep. of	Director, Nautical Charts Division	infokhoa@korea.kr
Mexico	Raúl MARTINEZ Sánchez	asunext.hidro@gmail.com
Netherlands	Jan SCHAAP	j.schaap2@mindef.nl
	René Van GEESBERGEN	r.v.geesbergen@mindef.nl
	Leendert DORST (DQWG Vice-Chair)	LL.Dorst@mindef.nl
	Ellen VOS (MSDIWG Vice-Chair)	em.vos@mindef.nl
New Zealand	Adam GREENLAND	agreenland@linz.govt.nz
Norway	Njål Tengs ABRAHAMSEN	Njal.Tengs.Abrahamsen@kartverket.no
Peru	Roberto PEREZ Medina	rperez@dhn.mil.pe
Poland	Stanislaw PIETRZAK	s.pietrzak@mw.mil.pl
Portugal	Xavier GUERREIRO	Xavier.Guerreiro@hidrografico.pt
Russian Federation	Sergey EGOROV	gunio_main@mil.ru
Singapore	Parry OEI (IRCC Vice Chair)	parry_s_l_oei@mpa.gov.sg

South Africa	Abri KAMPFER	hydrosan@iafrica.com
Spain	José Manuel MILLAN GAMBOA	ihmesp@fn.mde.es
Sweden	Ralf LINDGREN	Ralf.Lindgren@Sjofartsverket.se
Turkey	Eşref GÜNSAY	egunsay@shodb.gov.tr info@shodb.gov.tr
UK	Edward HOSKEN	edward.hosken@ukho.gov.uk
	Chris THORNE (CSPCWG Vice-Chair)	chris.thorne@ukho.gov.uk
	Andrew HEATH-COLEMAN (CSPCWG Sec)	andrew.coleman@ukho.gov.uk
	Barrie GREENSLADE (TSMAD Chair)	barrie.greenslade@ukho.gov.uk
	Su MARKS	su.marks@ukho.gov.uk
	Chris HOWLETT (DQWG Chair)	chris.howlett@ukho.gov.uk
	Sam HARPER	samuel.harper@ukho.gov.uk
	Jonathan PRITCHARD (DPSWG Chair)	jonathan.pritchard@ukho.gov.uk
	John BROWN (ABLOS Vice-Chair)	john.brown@ukho.gov.uk
	Thomas MELLOR (DIPWG Vice-Chair)	thomas.mellor@ukho.gov.uk
Chris JONES (TWLWG Vice-Chair)	christopher.jones@ukho.gov.uk	
USA	John NYBERG	john.nyberg@noaa.gov
	John LOWELL	john.e.lowell@nga.mil
	Wade LADNER	rodney.ladner@navy.mil
	Colby HARMON (DIPWG Chair)	colby.harmon@noaa.gov
	Kurt HESS (SCWG Chair)	kurt.hess@noaa.gov
	Julia POWELL (TSMAD Vice-Chair)	julia.powell@noaa.gov
	Thomas LOEPER (SNPVG Vice-Chair)	thomas.loeper@noaa.gov
IHB	Name	Email
	Gilles BESSERO (Secretary)	dtech@iho.int
	Michel HUET (Ass. Secretary)	adcs@iho.int
	Antony PHARAOH	addt@iho.int
Observers	Name	Email
CIRM	Michael BERGMANN	michael.bergmann@jeppesen.com
	Richard DOHERTY	rd@cirm.org
	Tor A. SVANES	tor.svanes@navtor.com
CLIA	Paul BEGGS	pbeggs@princesscruises.com
CNITA	<i>Name to be provided</i>	cnita@luther.co.uk
DGIWG	<i>Name to be provided</i>	mail@dgiwg.org
FIG	Gordon JOHNSTON	gordon.johnston1@orange.net
	Axel ANNAERT	axel.annaert@hzs.be
GEBCO	Walter SMITH	walter.smith@noaa.gov
IAG	Sunil BISNATH (ABLOS Chair)	sbismath@yorku.ca
IALA	Michael CARD	michael.card@iala-aism.org
	Lee ALEXANDER	lee.alexander@unh.edu
IC - ENC	James HARPER	james.harper@ic-enc.org
	Richard FOWLE	Richard.fowle@ic-enc.org
	Richard NORTHOVER (S-66 Project Team Chair)	richard.northover@ic-enc.org
ICS	John MURRAY	John.Murray@marisec.org
IEC/TC80	Andy NORRIS	andy@drandynorris.co.uk
	Kim FISHER	kpfisher@btinternet.com
IEHG	Denise LADUE	Denise.R.LaDue@usace.army.mil
	Lee ALEXANDER	lee.alexander@unh.edu
IMO Secretariat	Ashok MAHAPATRA	amahapat@imo.org

IMPA	Albrecht KRAMER	auf.kramer@online.de
IOC/IODE	Peter PISSIERSSENS	p.pissierssens@unesco.org
ISO/TC211	Serena COETZEE	serenacoetzee@gmail.com
OGC	George PERCIVALL	gpercivall@opengeospatial.org
OGP	Palle JENSEN	palle.jensen@maerskoil.com
PRIMAR	Robert SANDVIK	robert.sandvik@primar.org
RTCA	Michael BERGMANN	michael.bergmann@jeppesen.com
RTCM	Rafael PONCE	rponce@esri.com
UN (DOALOS)	Robert SANDEV	sandev@un.org

6th HSSC Meeting
Viña del Mar, Chile, 11-14 November 2014

Registration Form

[Please send this via e-mail to IHB info@iho.int with copy to SHOA, Chile at gestion@shoa.cl by 31 August 2014]

- Notes: 1. Boxes will expand as you type your answers.
 2. See also General and Logistics Information on the IHO website.

Participation in HSSC-6 is open to all IHO Member States, and up to two delegates from Observer States and from Non-Governmental International Organizations (NGIOs) recognized by the IHO.

Member State / Organization

1. Contact Details:

Head or Member of delegation	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Rank or Title	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Family Name*	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Given or Personal Name	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Position / Job title / Role	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Nationality	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Telephone	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
E-mail	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
Accompanying person(s)	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>

* Underline the name generally used in case of double surnames such as in Spanish-speaking countries

2. Travel Details (for administrative purpose only; participants are expected to make their own travel arrangements):

Arrival at Santiago, CHILE	<u>Airport</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Date</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Flight Number</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Airline</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Arrival Time</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>

Departure from Santiago, CHILE	<u>Airport</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Date</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Flight Number</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Airline</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Departure Time</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>

3. Hotel Information (participants should make their own accommodation arrangements):
 Yes or No?

Hotel	<u>Hotel Marina del Rey</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Hotel O'Higgins</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Hotel Gala</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Hotel San Martin</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>
	<u>Other hotel (name)</u>	<input style="width: 95%; height: 15px;" type="text"/>

Comments
Date

Name:
 Signature: